&

&
=
z
S

“%

K

wVICEs,
> b“"i
E C.
K C
&
%
‘y“ln:m

Department of Health & Human Services Public Health Service

National Institutes of Health
National Cancer Institute
Bethesda, Maryland 20892

iRIS Reference Number 339327

11/10/2014

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Project Number: P141725

Rebecca Ferrer
NCI - Division of Cancer Control and Population Sciences

Chairperson, Special Studies Institutional Review Board, NCI

Action on Clinical Research Protocol Amendment

Your response to stipulations on your revised protocol, “Self-Affirmation, Emotion, and Alcohol Consumption,”
was reviewed by the National Cancer Institute Special Studies Institutional Review Board (NCI-SSIRB) by

expedited review.

The SSIRB has taken the following action:

X

Approved as written. Forwarded to the CC OPS for administrative processing.

Approved with stipulations pending re-review by SSIRB Chair. See review comments.

Approved pending response to stipulations and re-review by a subcommittee of the
Board. See review comments.

Deferred pending response to stipulations and re-review by the full SSIRB. See review
comments.




